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Activity in Case 105-cv-01095-DGT-RML UMG Recordings Inc. et al v. Lindor Discovery Hearing
From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 9:34 PM
To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:05-cv-01095-DGT-RML UMG Recordings, Inc. et al v. Lindor "Discovery
Hearing"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without charge.
To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of New York

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from Levy, Robert entered on 8/3/2006 at 9:34 PM EDT and
filed on 8/3/2006

Case Name: UMG Recordings, Inc. et al v. Lindor

Case Number: 1:05-cv-1095

Filer:

Document Number:

Docket Text:

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Robert M. Levy: Richard Gabriel, Maryann Penney; Ray
Beckerman. All discovery disputes resolved as explained on the record, some of which are set forth as
follows: (1) The parties shall execute the Stipulation regarding Hard Drive Mirror Imaging Inspection
forthwith, including only paragraphs 1-6. Defendant shall have the opportunity before the close of
discovery to serve contention interrogatories and take expert and fact depositions of plaintiffs’ witnesses
as to the analysis of defendant's computer. Accordingly, defendant's proposed paragraph 7 is not
included in the Stipulation. The inspection shall be completed within 30 days. (2) Plaintiffs shall serve
and file a privilege log within 30 days as at the conference. (3) With respect to plaintiffs' interrogatory
response 4, the parties agree that plaintiffs are precluded from seeking damages other than those
disclosed in their response to interrogatory 4. Deadline for completion! of all discovery: 10/31/06; next
conference 11/9/06 at 3:00. Discovery Hearing held on 7/25/2006. (Levy, Robert)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

1:05-cv-1095 Notice will be electronically mailed to:
Ray Beckerman rbeckerman@vanfeliu.com
Richard L. Gabriel richard.gabriel@hro.com, anne.allen@hro.com
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Activity in Case 105-cv-01095-DGT-RML UMG Recordings Inc. et al v. Lindor Discovery Hearing
J. Christopher Jensen  jcj@cll.com, ecf@cll.com
Morlan Ty Rogers  mtrogers@vanfeliu.com, rbeckerman@vanfeliu.com
1:05-cv-1095 Notice will be delivered by other means to:
Marie C. Lindor
c/o Woody A. Raymond

817 East 21th Street
Brooklyn, NY 11210
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